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MEMORANDUM
TO: Public Works Committee Members

FROM: Patsy Horton, Community Planning Coordinator
DATE:  April 7, 2004

RE: 04TPO0OO05 — 2004-2008 Transit Development Plan Update

Enclosed is a copy of the Rapid City Transit Development Plan Working Paper #1 and #2
for your review. SRF Consulting Group, Inc. will be here on Tuesday, April 13, 2004, to
present the preliminary Rapid Transit System recommendations, proposed route changes
and proposed recommended goals and performance standards.

The first working paper documents the community’s existing transit conditions, in terms of
demographic trends, growth trends, and current transit services and performance. It also
presents a comprehensive route-by-route summary of Rapid Ride’s current fixed-route
system. It identifies the preliminary Needs Statements and Goals and Performance
Standards recommended for the Rapid Transit System.

The draft second working paper identifies the goals and standards which will provide a
focus for the Rapid Transit System’s mission over the next five years as well as
performance standards to gauge Rapid Transit's commitment and progress in achieving
their mission.

If you have any questions regarding these working papers, please do not hesitate to
contact Rich Sagen at 394-6631 or me at 394-4120.
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